MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL CITY OF GARFIELD HEIGHTS, OHIO

Monday, October 24, 2016

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:00 p.m. by Council President Joseph Suster.

INVOCATION BY: Council President Joseph Suster

ROLL CALL: PRESENT: Council Members Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn,

Suster, Burke, Vaughn

READING AND DISPOSAL OF MINUTES:

CLMN BURKE: Mr. Chairman, I would like to make a motion that we accept the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the City of Garfield Heights Council for Tuesday, October 11, 2016 as written.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: On the motion made by Mr. Burke to accept the Minutes of Tuesday, October 11, 2016, all those in favor signify by saying Yea. All opposed? AYES: Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Does anybody have any committee reports this evening?

CLMN NENADOVICH: Yes.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Mr. Nenadovich.

CLMN NENADOVICH: Thank you, Mr. President. For the past two weeks after the last Council Meeting, we had the 2017 Financial Budget Hearings. We had three meetings where the Directors would come and ask for what they would like for next year. There were no Yesos and Noos. It was just what their requests were. Some of the requests, just briefly, as we have on tonightos agenda Mr. Dobies is looking for a Zamboni, Chief Byrne is looking for a Program Standard Operating Procedures, Kathyos looking for a bus and a few other things the went on in the Budget Hearings. The Budget Hearings have been held so that we know what our budget will be for next year. Like I said, nothing was set in stone, but they were held according to procedure.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Thank you, Mr. Nenadovich. Mr. Vaughn.

CLMN VAUGHN: Yes. Safety Meeting for tomorrow night has been cancelled. We going to meet in a few weeks. We go be rescheduling it and at that time, we go notify everybody. I think it is obvious the reason why we go cancelling it with the Cavsgring ceremony at 7 oxplock, their

game, the Indiansquame. Its more important we concentrate on the Indians game so folks, there will be no Safety Meeting tomorrow night.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Thank you, Mr. Vaughn.

LEGISLATION OUT OF COMMITTEE: None.

REPORTS OF THE MAYOR AND DIRECTORS:

PRESIDENT SUSTER: There being none, we will move on to the reports of the Mayor and the Directors. Mayor, do you have a report for us this evening?

MAYOR VIC COLLOVA: Yes, Mr. Chairman. Before I get into my monthly report, I would like to once again say that tonight I have the honor and the privilege once again to be bringing on a young man to Garfield Heightsqfinest, our Police Department. We brag about our Police Department because they do such a great job. This young man is going to be coming on to one of the best police departments I think in the area without a doubt. I may be a little bit biased because Iqn the Mayor of Garfield Heights, but in all seriousness, with all the negatives and all the positives that go on in this city just like any other city our safety forces (police and fire) get rave reviews all the time. Iqn going to turn this over to you, Chief Byrne. Chief, do you want to introduce the young man to everyone?

POLICE CHIEF ROBERT BYRNE: Thank you, Mayor and thanks for those kind words. Byron Foxx is the gentleman right here. He is our newest police officer. Congratulations to him. I want to thank him and his family for coming out tonight to show their support for him. Byron is a 19 year veteran of the Ohio State Highway Patrol. He is joining us through the Lateral Transfer Program. I think hes going to be a great addition to our Police Department and obviously, he has some experience. We we had a lot of success with this. These guys that we we hired through that lateral program have been a great addition to our department so on behalf of the men and women of the Police Department, we welcome you, Byron. At that, I lot like to get him sworn in and get him started at work tomorrow.

(At this time, Mayor Collova swore Mr. Byron Foxx in.)

MAYOR VIC COLLOVA: OK. To continue now with my report tonight, I have a document lot like to read for everyone.

Women at Work. Have you ever thought about a career in the construction trades? Learn about all the great career opportunities available to women in the construction trades from tradeswomen in these jobs. Information is provided by the Cleveland Building & Construction Trades Council Tradeswomen and Their Partners. The date is Thursday, October 27, 2016. The location is the PlumbersqLocal 55, 980 Key Note Circle, Brooklyn Heights, Ohio 44131. Time: from 6:00 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. Meet representatives from several building trades: plumbers, electricians, carpenters, iron workers, pipefitters, bricklayers, sheet metal workers, painters, glaziers, laborers, roofers and more. To reserve a spot call Dee Cannon at (216) 459-2900. Refreshments will be served.+

This is a great opportunity for those young ladies that would like to get involved in the construction trades. I know my wife always wanted to be a plumber so this is your opportunity. Maybe I can quit working and you can start being a plumber? I think this is a great opportunity.

Council, if you have any of your residents that you can talk to, this is a great opportunity for them.

I want to talk a little bit about the Harvest Fest that was here Saturday. It was a great job put on once again by the staff of Garfield Heights. They put on such a great event it was unbelievable. This is a great day for the kids. I mean they had hayrides. The hayride master was Matt. Clmn Matt Burke was the driver of the hayride. We got no insurance claims so I think we did OK. No, we had a great time. The kids had a ball. There was face painting. There was pumpkin painting. There was decorating. There was bakery of all kinds. Once again, Pat Salemi, Karyn Andel they did a great job along with many others that were involved. I think this is just great that we can have this in Garfield Heights and so many of the families that brought their children there really had a great day. So I thank everyone involved in that. It was really good.

The next thing I want to talk to. I got a couple of calls from residents that were concerned about having Halloween this year. They asked if we would cancel Halloween because of the clowns. There some kind of a deal now with clowns and I guess it was in the news pretty heavy. I talked to some of the other cities. Nobody seems to be canceling Halloween. This is something that so very special for all the kids. We all enjoyed Halloween back then and it in no different for our kids. They should be able to enjoy this day. It is a one day a year event when they get to go out and get all the candy that we all enjoy after they bring it home. We all enjoy that candy so we are going to have an extra police presence out there. The Chief may talk about it, I hope, in his report. Just be careful. Make sure you keep an eye on the kids. Be careful when you're driving because you know how these young children dart out into the street, etc. so let keep an eye out for them. Let make them have a great day something they regoing to remember until next Halloween.

The next thing I want to talk about is, as you can see on Turney Road, there is some sewer work being done to Turney Road. This is in preparation for next years resurfacing project. Just to give you an idea of some of next years construction projects, if anybodys in the market to buy stock, if theres any stock out there in orange barrels, this is the time to buy it. This is just a preview of some of the things that are going on next year. Of course we got Turney Road, we got Hathaway Road being resurfaced, we got the widening of Transportation Blvd. bridge, we also have the additional lane on Transportation from the bridge to Granger Road. Some of the side streets that are being done next year is Greenview, Runnymede, East 117th, East 132nd, Alexander, Hillside, Maplerow, Richland, Mountview, Darlington and Havana. Along with that, we have the Granger Road Rock Scaling Program that will be going on next year so there will be a lot of construction going on next year. You are going to have to make sure you can figure out how to get from one side of town to the other in a reasonable time, but this is all good news. There is going to be a lot of interruption in the travel, but when we think about whats going to happen the following year with all these brand new projects being completed, this is a huge thing for the city. Ign very proud to have been a part of it.

I also wanted to report I talked with the engineers in the last couple of days and they talked about some of the projects that have gone on in the last five/six years in the city of Garfield Heights. There has been \$30 million worth of projects and most of them road projects. That something to be said. We have a lot more planned and a lot more coming so as long as we continue to be able to entice industry to come into Garfield Heights and getting construction done in Garfield Heights that increases our taxes and along with the taxes we increase services also so logn very pleased to report that.

Lastly, before I get into tonights legislation, I want to say, not that Imm going to be surprising anybody, but Go Tribe! What a great year. When you talk about the Cavaliers, you talk about the Indians, this is something that we have not experienced in a long time. As a long time fan of all the sports in Cleveland, I am as excited as can be. Imm certainly glad that you cancelled tomorrow nights meeting because it would have been the quickest meeting ever. All kidding aside, congratulations to the Indians. Congratulations to the Cavaliers and I hope the Browns can win one game this year and Implementations.

With that said, wed get into tonights resolutions. Resolution 21 is a resolution to apply for the \$2,500.00 Walmart Community Grant to help fund the Annual Shop with a Cop Program. This Shop with a Cop Program has been going on for years and years. Its been spearheaded by Nick DeMarco. He does a fabulous job. All the kids enjoy it. This is something very special and its something we have been doing for the last few years. We want to continue to support this and apply for this with a Walmart Community Grant. Resolutions 22 and 23 are regards to two different purchasing programs that are designed to save money for the city on joint purchasing participation with other cities. If you need any questions answered, Barb Biro can get into that.

Ordinance 53. We are purchasing a brand new Zamboni. I urge Council to approve this. Wedve looked at all the options available to us. The Zamboni there is old. It starting to really break down. Bobs going to get into it a little in his report, but the last time it broke down, we had to cancel ice for a few days. We do not have a spare. The city of Mentor was very kind to donate one of their Zambonis to us so we feel it important to buy a new Zamboni. We think we got the best price out there. Imports with what the Zamboni Company has done for us. Bobs going to get into that a little further I believe in his report. With that, Mr. Chairman, you have my report.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Thank you, Mayor. Are there any questions of the Mayor on his report?

CLMN DUDLEY: Could you tell people what that Zamboni does over there in the Recreation Center? Bob going to do it or you going to do it?

MAYOR VIC COLLOVA: Bob will get into that in his report.

CLMN DUDLEY: OK, so everybody can know what it is. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Thank you, Mr. Dudley. Anybody else have any questions of the Mayor on his report? Next, wed have the Law Director. Tim Rileys on vacation, but we do have Kevin Weiler here this evening. Kevin, do you have a report for us this evening?

ASSISTANT LAW DIRECTOR KEVIN WEILER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I dong have any report this evening.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK. Thank you. Police Chief Bob Byrne. Do you have a report for us this evening?

POLICE CHIEF ROBERT BYRNE: Yes, I do, Mr. Chairman. Thank you. The Mayor mentioned next Monday the 31st Garfield Heights will celebrate Halloween. The hours are from 6 p.m. to 8 p.m. That one of those days when a little common sense goes a long way. We would ask that young children be accompanied by a responsible adult. Residents who wish to participate or hand out candy, please leave a light on. To the parents and kids, if thereon not a light on, please avoid those houses. Kids and parents please make sure you use the sidewalks.

Motorists, please drive carefully. We will have extra cars out that night. If there are any problems, and I have not heard any other issues with the clowning incidents other than the ones we dealt with earlier in the month and we did make an arrest on that. I know some other communities have made arrests too, so certainly just call 9-1-1. Wed have enough people out there to take care of those things.

If youge looking for another alternative for Halloween, there are several police departments in Cuyahoga County in cooperation with the Sheriffs Department is going to have a Halloween event this Friday, October 28th from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Its going to be an opportunity for kids to go from police car to police car downtown on Lakeside Avenue, which will be closed off. Its in front of the Justice Center. So the kids can wear costumes. Theres free parking at the Huntington Garage and there will be some other things going on there for the kids to enjoy as well.

Last but not least, as the Mayor mentioned, Resolution 21 I would certainly ask for your support. That Shop with a Cop is a great event and I think we've been doing it over 20 years like the Mayor said. Tickets are on sale, which you can get at the Police Department Records Room between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. I believe they are here at the Civic Center, the Rec Center. Several businesses throughout the city are selling them. I think they have signs posted in their front windows. The elementary schools as well. The Shop with a Cop date is December 10th. That drawing will be the 15th. With that, you have my report.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Thank you, Chief. Are there any questions of the Chief on his report? Are there any questions of the Chief on his report? Moving on, wed move to Service Director, Tim McLaughlin. Do you have a report for us this evening?

SERVICE DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR TIM McLAUGHLIN: Yes, I do. Thank you, Mr. President. I only have one thing. Leaf pickup will begin on Monday October 31st. We will start one leaf truck in Ward 1 and one truck in Ward 7. We ask you to rake your leaves on the tree lawn, not into the street. It only blocks the sewers and causes more problems. I only want the piles to contain leaves only no tree branches, grass or debris. As I mentioned last time, those are vacuums. They do not chew up branches, etc. It just causes problems and some repair work. We will go street by street, Ward by Ward. I got some calls today for a pile here, a pile there. It doesnot make sense to run all over and jump from street to street because it makes the process slower. You can bag your own leaves if you want to. You can also put your leaves in your regular dark green rubbish container. You cannot put leaves in the light green recyclables container. If you do, the recycling container will not be picked up. That all I have.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Thank you. Do we have any questions of Mr. McLaughlin on his report? Are there any questions of Mr. McLaughlin on his report? There being none, wed move on to Parks and Recreation Director, Bob Dobies. Bob, do you have a report for us tonight?

PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR BOB DOBIES: Mr. President and Council Members, good evening. I have a very brief report tonight. First of all, wed have our Annual Halloween Skate this Saturday October 29th from 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. This is for Garfield Heights residents. Wede having it on the Saturday so our children, just as the Mayor mentioned, may enjoy going door to door on Halloween night. Children unnde12 will receive candy bags on their way out. All must show proof of residency at the door. Children must be accompanied by an adult. Come and enjoy the evening with skating costumes and music by Smooth Moves.

Our second Figure Skating Learn to Skate session begins tomorrow. There is still time to register if you are interested. Please call the Rec. We have over 30 participants already signed up for the second session.

We will be completing our soccer season this week. Our teams have enjoyed a very mild fall season for a change with very little rain and comfortable. I think we cancelled one game and that was because of lightning and thunder. Our program remains very popular with well over 100 children participating.

Last, I would ask Council to support Resolutions 22 and 23. Barb can probably better explain Resolution 23 with Sourcing Alliance. Resolution 22 is cooperative purchasing. This was introduced to us by he Zamboni Company. Itos at no cost to anybody. This is out of Minnesota and when purchasing a Zamboni, Ohio does not recognize through the bid process. A Zamboni is a necessity. Letos put it that way. It was a unique opportunity to happen upon this through a suggestion and as I mentioned, as you read the resolution there is no cost to join this purchasing cooperative. But on the same token, just by joining it you would enjoy a discount on the Zamboni of at least 3%, which is not a lot of money when you are talking \$100,000.00, but it is something. Of course Ordinance 53, which is the authorization to purchase the Zamboni.

If you will, Mr. President, Id just take questions because Id sure there are a few. Probably better to answer than go through the whole realm. I did explain some of this at the Finance Meeting. The essentiality of the Zamboni to run the rink because of the purpose that the ice supplants many of the other operations that I have in my Recreation Department. Yes, Sir.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: As Mr. Dudley had asked, maybe you could tell everybody what a Zamboni does?

PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR BOB DOBIES: Ion sure everybody has seen them on the ice one time or another, whether theyore watching TV or down at the Q for an ice game. The Zamboni is the machine that conditions the ice. Thators a pretty simplistic thing. It builds ice along with conditioning the ice. Here in Garfield we usually flood our rink. We run the chillers. We usually build ice over about a two week period. We can build it a little bit quicker, but building ice is a process where you build a little bit at a time. With the Zamboni, once you get to a certain level, you can lay the water at certain levels and certain speeds. Usually perfect ice is made about one-eighth to one-quarter inch at a time. OK? Thators a building process and thators why it takes so long. The machine is capable of doing those things along with conditioning the ice as to cutting the ice. As time goes on we probably all skated at a neighborhood rink in our areas and you didnot care if the ice was cut or not, but people became very demanding over the years, not only from the professional level but even from the amateur levels. Ice skaters and hockey players they all like different ice. One likes harder ice. The other one likes softer ice. This machine allows us to condition the ice to make, per se, perfect ice. Does it come out perfect every time? No.

The Zamboni machine that we have is a 1998, probably putting in \$30,000.00 over the time that love been here, including batteries. Batteries alone were \$8,000.00, but with the ongoing process of things aging, as we all experience here not only with equipment but buildings, etc. we ge in a situation where I was thinking two years ago of purchasing a Zamboni. The time has come. We are in a good position to do this. It is no different than when I purchased the two service trucks. Ion in a position at the Rec Center where I can do this comfortably. Talked to the Mayor. Talked to Ms. Biro. We think itos a good time. Although I do carryover and I do carry, it can be made up in a short period.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Thank you. Is there anybody else that has questions of Bob on his report?

CLMN VAUGHN: Just two, Bob. I realize we'ge getting this from Paramount, California. Is this the only company that makes Zambonis?

PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR BOB DOBIES: There used to be a dealer in Michigan, but Zamboni cut him out. Timmy can attest to this because the Service Department garnished parts for when we do them but you have to wait till about 11:00 in the morning to call them because of the time difference. They are the only supplier right now. You can get used parts here or there, but they are the only supplier right now. They are supposed to reestablish one closer again. This is the issue. There only two companies that right now that I know of but I believe there might be one more in Europe, but it either Zamboni out of California or you go to Olympus in Canada. Right now Olympus runs about \$20,000.00 more dollars than the Zamboni does.

CLMN VAUGHN: Bob, 250 days?

PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR BOB DOBIES: That the standard. You mentioned it a little bit earlier, Councilman, and what it is is you are not going to Lally Chevy with 300 cars on the lot. These are special made units and they make them as the order comes in. The unique thing was back in September we had some Zamboni issues and I called Brooklyn, which I had borrowed one from. They just purchased one. I have their legislation and I shared it with Barb. They ordered theirs in May and she was all excited because it was September when I had my issue and I was trying to get a Zamboni from them. She said oh, we getting ours next week. In talking to the gentleman in California, he says they ge not getting theirs till the end of November. So I guess it pretty standard. I guess if it comes quicker, we will benefit by it. What we ge looking at is probably at the end of the season we will have a new Zamboni to sit until next season. There on nothing you can do about it, let up to the standard. The standard it has a new Zamboni to sit until next season. There on nothing you can do about it, let up the standard it has the standard.

CLMN VAUGHN: Thanks, Bob.

PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR BOB DOBIES: Sure.

CLMN VAUGHN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Are there any other questions for Bob? There being none wed move on to the City Engineer. Dave Krock is not with us tonight, but we do have Fritz Alderman with us. Fritz, do you have a report for us this evening?

MR. FRITZ ALDERMAN: Yes, thank you, Council President. The only report I have is on East 135th Street. Construction is moving along. We do hope to get the pavement down before winter comes. If not, we have an alternate plan in place to make that street maintainable through the winter. That all I have, Sir.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK. Are there any questions for Fritz on his report?

CLMN DUDLEY: When they say alternative plans, are they going to cover it or will it still be like that? The gravel still being exposed where they dug up the ground? Is it going to be exposed throughout the winter?

MR. FRITZ ALDERMAN: It will be compacted gravel through the winter. It will have all the utilities protected so when the plows come through that it does not damage any of that.

CLMN DUDLEY: All right. That s all, Mr. Chairman.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK. Thank you. Next, wed move on to Social Services Director Kathy Rush-Parssons. Kathy, do you have a report for us this evening?

SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR KATHY RUSH-PARSSONS: Thank you, Mr. Suster. I have nothing new to report this evening.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Moving along, wed move on to Economic Development Director, Noreen Kuban. Noreen, do you have a report for us this evening?

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR NOREEN KUBAN: Thank you, Mr. President. No, I have no report this evening.

BUILDING COMMISSIONER BILL WERVEY: Absent.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: I don't see Bill down there, right? OK. That'the reports of the Mayor and the Directors. We'th move on to Comments by Citizens on tonight'the agenda. Would the Clerk please read the rules?

CLMN VAUGHN: Mr. Chairman, Barb Biro?

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Oh, Imp sorry. Shees so quiet over there. Barb Biro, do you have a report for us this evening?

FINANCE DIRECTOR BARBARA BIRO: Yes, I do, thank you, Mr. President. This evening we are asking Council for the support of Resolution 22 and 23. They are two purchasing agencies for cooperative purchasing along with the State of Ohio. It is another tool that the city can use to save money and purchasing power. Again, 22 is very important to pass in order for us to purchase the Zamboni and receive a discount on it. That is my report.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK. Thank you. Are there any questions of Barb on her report? Are there any questions of Barb on her report?

COMMENTS BY CITIZENS ON THE AGENDA:

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Now, wed move on to Comments by Citizens on tonights agenda. Would the Clerk please read the rules?

CLERK: Comments shall be strictly limited to brief statements not to exceed five minutes with comments limited to legislation on the current evening agenda. No citizen shall speak more than once.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Do we have anyone that would like to speak on tonights agenda? Do we have anyone that would like to speak on tonights agenda?

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS:

PRESIDENT SUSTER: There being none, wed move on to Ordinances and Resolutions. We will start with Resolution 21-2016. Would the Clerk please read the title?

RESOLUTION NO. 21-2016

AN EMERGENCY RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR ON BEHALF OF THE CITY TO APPLY FOR A \$2,500 WALMART COMMUNITY GRANT TO HELP FUND THE ANNUAL SHOP WITH A COP PROGRAM.

Moved by BURKE to CONSIDER BY TITLE:

AYES: Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster

Motion to SUSPEND THREE READING RULE:

AYES: Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster

PRESIDENT SUSTER: On its adoption, beginning with Clmn Burke.

VOTE ON ADOPTION:

AYES: Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Resolution 21-2016 passes with 7 Yes votes.

RESOLUTION NO. 22-2016

AN EMERGENCY RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO JOIN THE NATIONAL JOINT POWERS ALLIANCE (%)JPA+) FOR THE PURPOSE OF COOPERATIVE PURCHASING.

Moved by VAUGHN to CONSIDER BY TITLE:

AYES: Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster, Burke

Motion to SUSPEND THREE READING RULE:

AYES: Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster, Burke

PRESIDENT SUSTER: On its adoption, beginning with Clmn Vaughn.

VOTE ON ADOPTION:

AYES: Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster, Burke

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Resolution 22-2016 passes with 7 Yes votes.

RESOLUTION NO. 23-2016

AN EMERGENCY RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO JOIN THE SOURCING ALLIANCE FOR THE PURPOSE OF COOPERATIVE PURCHASING.

Moved by VAUGHN to CONSIDER BY TITLE:

AYES: Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster, Burke

Motion to SUSPEND THREE READING RULE:

AYES: Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster, Burke

PRESIDENT SUSTER: On its adoption, beginning with Clmn Vaughn.

VOTE ON ADOPTION:

AYES: Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster, Burke

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Resolution 23-2016 passes with 7 Yes votes.

ORDINANCE NO. 53-2016

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH FRANK J. ZAMBONI & CO., INC. FOR THE PURCHASE OF ONE (1) ZAMBONI 552.

Moved by BURKE to CONSIDER BY TITLE:

AYES: Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster

Motion to SUSPEND THREE READING RULE:

AYES: Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster

Motion to WAIVE RULE 24:

AYES: Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster

PRESIDENT SUSTER: On its adoption, beginning with Clmn Burke.

VOTE ON ADOPTION:

CLMN VAUGHN: Before I vote, Mr. Dobies, can I get a ride on this when we get it?

PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR BOB DOBIES: Absolutely.

CLMN VAUGHN: All right. Then I vote Yes.

PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR BOB DOBIES: Councilman, you know I would not spend this money.

CLMN VAUGHN: I know you wouldnot and thatos why I appreciate. The other one really must be dead for us to do this and I vote Yes.

AYES: Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Ordinance 53-2016 passes with 7 Yes votes.

MISCELLANEOUS COMMENTS BY CITIZENS

PRESIDENT SUSTER: We will now move on to Comments by Citizens. Would the Clerk please read the rules?

CLERK: Comments shall be restricted to any problem a citizen has which has previously been submitted to his/her Councilperson or to the city hall department directly involved. If submission of a problem to a city hall department or a Councilperson is made and there is a lack of service rendered in this regard, the problem may then be presented during Comments from Citizens at a future meeting. It is the intention of this rule that no request of a first nature is presented on the floor at this time. Comments shall be limited to five minutes. No citizen shall be heard more than once.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Is there anyone that has any comments to make this evening? Is there anyone that has any comments to make this evening?

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS:

PRESIDENT SUSTER: There being none, wed move on to Miscellaneous Business beginning with myself and I have nothing this evening.

CLMN BURKE: Mr. President, I do not have anything either this evening.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Mr. Vaughn.

CLMN VAUGHN: Mr. President, I have nothing to say this evening. PRESIDENT SUSTER: Mr. Dudley. **CLMN DUDLEY:** I did have something today, but because of this piece here that was mentioned in Caucus Room Iom prohibited from saying anything that does not deal with the legislative matters up here. So that as the restriction that as in Council change. So because I cand talk about anything in my Ward or anything like that or any up and coming events, I have nothing else to say, Mr. Chairman. PRESIDENT SUSTER: Joe. **CLMN LAMALFA:** I dong have anything tonight. PRESIDENT SUSTER: Mr. Nenadovich. **CLMN NENADOVICH:** I have nothing. PRESIDENT SUSTER: Mr. Glenn. **CLMN GLENN:** I have nothing to report tonight. PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK. With that, I would like to make a motion we adjourn the meeting. All those in favor signify by saying Yea. All opposed? Meeting adjourned. AYES: Suster, Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:40 p.m. APPROVED: RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

Barbara Molin

Clerk of Council

Joseph Suster

President of Council